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APPENDIX A:
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) SUBMISSION TEMPLATE

** By submitting this form, you are acknowledging that this is an idea (not a formal proposal) and no action may be taken. **
Please use the following template as you respond to the Request for Information (RFI). Attaching additional information such as visual, graphic, and/or data presentations using PowerPoint or Excel is encouraged.
Email completed template, which should not exceed five (5) single-spaced pages and attachments to deep.partnershipsinparks@ct.gov, with the subject line “Parks RFI Submission: Add Title of Idea and State Park(s) identified for use”
See RFI section VII. Submission Process and Public Posting for details.

Title: 
Idea Title and State Park(s) identified for use

1. Overview
Provide a concise narrative describing conceptual ideas for new or expanded outdoor recreational opportunity/venture and include the specific park(s)/facilities to be used.
2. Recreation Services & Goals
Describe the public use and benefit to be derived from the proposed service or experience, and address the following questions:
Can you provide evidence of demand for this service (in the marketplace)?
Have you provided this service before? If so, where? 
How does this service align with the goals of the Initiative (listed below)?
· Elevate Outdoor Recreation & Visitor Experience
· Increase Equitable Access to Outdoor Recreation
· Expand Tourism Destinations
3. Operations & Staffing 
Describe the specific areas of the State Park(s) required to provide the proposed services, e.g.:
· Operations location within the park/facility
· Location where the proposed activity and/or safety training (if applicable) takes place
· Storage location with the park/facility
How much lead time is needed to set up this activity and related staffing once a concession agreement/lease contract is signed?
4.	Infrastructure & Technology 
Describe any infrastructure investments needed to support operations (use of existing structures or temporary structures encouraged over installing new buildings). 
Describe any technology changes or investments needed to support operations.
Indicate how your organization is prepared to make relevant infrastructure investments.
5.	Financial 
Provide an overview of the financial model for the proposed service. DEEP understands that cost estimates may be general in nature or estimates, but any cost data that is included will be appreciated.  
Please include information regarding potential revenue to the State. DEEP will not encourage partnerships that create – directly or indirectly – additional DEEP expenses or operational responsibilities.
Please include information describing the financial health of your organization. As an example, include annual operating budget.
6.	Sustainability 
Describe how operations will minimize carbon footprint, integrate sustainability, and promote conservation of Connecticut’s public lands and natural resources.

7. Summary 
** This Summary section will be posted on DEEP website after submission **
Provide a non-confidential summary of less than 200 words that describes the proposed idea. 
Please include: name of organization, title of idea and state park(s) identified for the proposed use, and how the proposed service aligns with the three goals of; elevating outdoor recreation experiences, increasing access to the outdoors and expanding tourism destinations.

	
	
	



	
	
	



